
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW BOARD 

 
TUESDAY 1ST SEPTEMBER 2009, AT 6.00 P.M. 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
MEMBERS: Councillors S. R. Colella (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker (Vice-

Chairman), Mrs. R. L. Dent, Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, 
Mrs. C. J. Spencer and L. J. Turner 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. To receive apologies for absence  
 

2. Declarations of Interest and whipping arrangements  
 

3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board 
held on 7th July 2009 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

4. Verbal update on progress of Older People Task Group (Task Group Vice 
Chairman: Councillor Mrs Bunker)  
 

5. Forward Plan of Key Decisions - 1st September to 31st December 2009 
(Pages 5 - 22) 
 

6. Anticipated reports due to be considered by the Cabinet from January 2010 
(Pages 23 - 32) 
 

7. Work Programme (Pages 33 - 36) 
 

8. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so 
urgent a nature it cannot wait until the next meeting  
 

 K DICKS 
Chief Executive  



- 2 - 

The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
21st August 2009 
 



 

B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 
 

MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW BOARD 
 

TUESDAY, 7TH JULY 2009 
AT 6.00 P.M. 

 
 

PRESENT: Councillors S. R. Colella (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker (Vice-Chairman), 
Mrs. C. J. Spencer and L. J. Turner 
 

 Officers: Mr. T. Beirne, Mrs. C. Felton, Mr. M. Bell, Mrs. S. Sellers and 
Mr. A. C. Stephens 
 

 
14/09 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs. R. L. Dent and 
Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths. 
 

15/09 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS  
 
No declarations of interests or whipping arrangements were received. 
 

16/09 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board held on 2nd June 2009 
were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be approved as a correct record. 
 

17/09 VERBAL UPDATE ON PROGRESS OF OLDER PEOPLE TASK GROUP  
 
At the invitation of the Chairman, Councillor Mrs. M. Bunker addressed the 
meeting and gave an update in respect of the work of the Older People Task 
Group. 
 
She reported that, as a result of the enforced cancellation of the meeting to be 
held on 22nd June 2009, the Task Group had been unable to meet since the 
update given at the last meeting of the Board.  However, she stated that an 
alternative date had been arranged for a Task Group meeting on 21st July 
2009. 
 
Councillor Mrs. Bunker added that it was unlikely the work of the Task Group 
would be completed within the allocated four month period and, therefore, she 
informed the Board that she would be requesting an extension of time for the 
Task Group to deal with its subject matter.  However, she considered that the 
Task Group would need to review its anticipated workload in order to 
determine how much additional time would be needed and, therefore, she 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Overview Board 
7th July 2009 

 

would make a formal request for the extension of time at the meeting of the 
Board to be held on 1st September 2009. 
 

18/09 OVERVIEW RECOMMENDATION TRACKER  
 
Members of the Board considered the items contained within the Overview 
Recommendation Tracker. 
 
The Executive Director - Services referred Members to the July 2009 updates 
outlined in the report.  With reference to item (d) of the recommendations 
made jointly by the Overview Board and Scrutiny Board: 2nd December 2008, 
he reported that a letter had been received from the Divisional Commander of 
the West Mercia Constabulary on 23rd February 2009 stating that they were 
unable to offer financial support to the Council's CCTV system due to the fact 
that funds had already been allocated to other projects, such as the Charford 
Neighbourhood Services. 
 
RESOLVED that the Overview Recommendation Tracker be noted. 
 

19/09 DRAFT REPORT ON CIVIL PARKING ENFORCEMENT (TO CONSIDER 
ANY COMMENTS TO FORWARD TO THE CABINET)  
 
The Head of Street Scene and Community referred to the draft Cabinet report 
and stated that the first step in the process of establishing the Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals was to enter into negotiations with Worcestershire 
County Council in respect of the entering into an Agency Agreement.  Mr. Bell 
commented that this agreement would set the scene for the Council to 
introduce Civil Parking Enforcement, and then enable the Council to manage 
and enforce parking provision within the district. 
 
He stated that this initial step could take as long as six months and would still 
not guarantee that the Council would introduce the Civil Parking Enforcement 
proposals in the event that negotiations with the County Council do not result 
in an agreement.  Therefore, it was considered that to examine the operational 
aspects of the scheme at such an early stage may not be beneficial until a 
satisfactory agreement is reached.  The report to the Cabinet meeting at the 
end of July 2009 would merely seek approval at this stage for the Council to 
formally commence negotiations with the County Council. 
 
Members of the Board considered that it was too early to examine the 
operational policies and procedures at this stage, and that the Head of Street 
Scene and Community be requested to report back to a future meeting of the 
Board upon the conclusion of the Agency Agreement. 
 
RESOLVED that the Head of Street Scene and Community be requested to 
report back to a future meeting of the Board on the implementation of the Civil 
Parking Enforcement proposals upon the conclusion of the Agency Agreement 
with the County Council. 
 
 

Page 2



Overview Board 
7th July 2009 

 

20/09 FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS - 1ST JULY TO 31ST OCTOBER 
2009  
 
Members of the Board gave consideration to the Forward Plan which referred 
to the key and non-key decisions which were due to be made by the Cabinet 
during the period 1st July to 31st October 2009. 
 
RESOLVED that the Forward Plan of key and non-key decisions due to be 
made during the period 1st July to 31st October 2009 be noted. 
 

21/09 ANTICIPATED REPORTS DUE TO BE CONSIDERED BY THE CABINET 
BETWEEN NOVEMBER 2009 AND JUNE 2010  
 
Consideration was given to the list of anticipated reports within each service 
area that were due to be considered by the Cabinet between November 2009 
and June 2010. 
 
Councillor Mrs. Bunker referred to item no. 1 on page 107 of the report (White 
Paper outcomes) and queried the progress made in respect of Councillor Calls 
For Action.  The Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services 
responded by stating that the related guidance information had only recently 
been published and that officers were currently examining what amendments 
were required to be made to the Council's Constitution.  However, she added 
that the Council had made the necessary changes in the interim so that such 
issues could be formally dealt with should the need arise. 
 
RESOLVED that the list of anticipated reports to be considered by Cabinet 
between November 2009 and June 2010 be noted. 
 

22/09 WORK PROGRAMME  
 
Members considered the items listed within the Work Programme for the 
Board. 
 
The Chairman considered that the Board should establish its own programme 
of work in order to determine performance targets and establish its own 
recommendations.  He referred to a list of items he had already submitted in 
respect of a number of items (for example, to examine the Council's economic 
regeneration policy, planning processes and licensing policies) and suggested 
that other Members of the Board communicate any further proposals to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services. 
 
RESOLVED that the Overview Board's Work Programme be noted and 
updated as necessary. 
 

The meeting closed at 6.45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
F
O
R
W
A
R
D
 P
L
A
N
 O
F
 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 

 
1 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 2
00
9 
T
O
 3
1 
D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
00
9 

 T
hi
s 
F
or
w
ar
d 
P
la
n 
lis
ts
 t
he

 K
ey
 D
ec
is
io
n
s 
w
hi
ch

 it
 is

 p
ro
po

se
d 
to
 t
ak

e 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
pe

rio
d 
1 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 t
o 
31

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
. 
K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n
s 
ar
e 
ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
w
hi
ch

 m
us

t 
be

 t
ak

en
 o
r 
de

le
ga

te
d 
by

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’
s 
C
ab

in
et
 a
nd

 r
el
at
e 
to
 m

at
te
rs
 w

hi
ch

 f
al
l w

ith
in
 t
he

 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
ag

re
ed

 B
ud

ge
t a

nd
 P
ol
ic
y 
F
ra
m
ew

or
k.
  

 K
ey
 D
ec
is
io
n
s 
ar
e 
th
os

e 
ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
de

ci
si
on

s 
w
hi
ch

 a
re
 li
ke

ly
 to

: 
 (i)
 

re
su

lt 
in
 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 
in
cu

rr
in
g 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
, 
fo
re
go

in
g 

in
co

m
e 

or
 t
he

 m
ak

in
g 

of
 s
av

in
gs

 i
n 

ex
ce

ss
 o

f 
£5

0,
00

0 
or
 w

hi
ch

 a
re
 

ot
he

rw
is
e 
si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 h
av

in
g 
re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
bu

dg
et
 fo

r 
th
e 
se

rv
ic
e 
or
 fu

nc
tio

n 
to
 w
hi
ch

 th
e 
de

ci
si
on

 r
el
at
es

; o
r 

 (ii
) 

be
 s
ig
ni
fic

an
t i
n 
te
rm

s 
of
 it
s 
ef
fe
ct
 o
n 
co

m
m
un

iti
es

 li
vi
ng

 o
r 
w
or
ki
ng

 in
 a
n 
ar
ea

 c
om

pr
is
in
g 
tw
o 
or
 m

or
e 
w
ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
di
st
ric

t; 
 

 K
ey
 D
ec
is
io
n
s 
w
ill
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

 
1.
 

A
 d

ec
is
io
n 

w
hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 r
es

ul
t 
in
 a

ny
 e

xp
en

di
tu
re
 o

r 
sa

vi
ng

 b
y 
w
ay

 o
f 
a 

re
du

ct
io
n 

in
 e

xp
en

di
tu
re
 o

f 
£5

0,
00

0 
pr
ov

id
ed
 t
he

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re
 o
r 
sa

vi
ng

 is
 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly
 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in
 th

e 
M
ed

iu
m
 T
er
m
 F
in
an

ci
al
 P
la
n.
   

 
2.
 

A
 v
ire

m
en

t o
f a

ny
 a
m
ou

nt
 e
xc
ee

di
ng

 £
50

,0
00

 p
ro
vi
de

d 
it 
is
 w
ith

in
 a
ny

 v
ire

m
en

t l
im

its
 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il;
 

 
3.
 

A
ny

 p
ro
po

sa
l t
o 
di
sp

os
e 
of
 a
ny

 C
ou

nc
il 
as

se
t 
w
ith

 a
 v
al
ue

 o
f 
£5

0,
00

0 
or
 m

or
e 
or
 w

hi
ch

 is
 o
th
er
w
is
e 
co

ns
id
er
ed

 s
ig
ni
fic

an
t 
by

 
th
e 
C
or
po

ra
te
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
O
ffi
ce

r;
 

 4.
 

A
ny

 p
ro
po

sa
l t
o 
ce

as
e 
to
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 C

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic
e 
(o
th
er
 th

an
 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry
 c
es

sa
tio

n 
of
 s
er
vi
ce

 o
f n

ot
 m

or
e 
th
an

 6
 m

on
th
s)
. 

 5.
 

A
ny

 p
ro
po

sa
l w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 d
is
cr
im

in
at
e 
fo
r 
or
 a
ga

in
st
 a
ny

 m
in
or
ity
 g
ro
up

. 
 F
u
rt
h
er
 d
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
ea
ch
 K
ey
 D
ec
is
io
n
 a
re
 a
p
p
en
d
ed
 t
o
 t
h
e 
F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
. 
T
o 
as

si
st
 w

ith
 in

te
rn
al
 f
or
w
ar
d 
pl
an

ni
ng

, 
th
is
 P

la
n 
al
so

 li
st
s 

ot
he

r 
no

n-
ke

y 
de

ci
si
on

s 
w
hi
ch

 t
he

 C
ab

in
et
 is

 e
xp

ec
te
d 
to
 m

ak
e 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
sp

ec
ifi
ed

 f
ou

r 
m
on

th
 p
er
io
d.
 T
he

 F
or
w
ar
d 
P
la
n 
is
 u
pd

at
ed

 a
nd

 
pu

bl
is
he

d 
on

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
w
eb

si
te
 o
n 
a 
m
on

th
ly
 b
as

is
. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



  C
A
B
IN
E
T
 M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
IP
 

 C
ou

nc
ill
or
 R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
  

 
Le

ad
er
 o
f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 
an

d 
P
or
tfo

lio
 H
ol
de

r 
fo
r 
th
e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la
n 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 G

. N
. D

en
ar
o 

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 a

nd
 P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo
r 
R
es

ou
rc
es

 (
in
cl
ud

in
g 

F
in
an

ci
al
 S

er
vi
ce

s,
 L

eg
al
, 

E
qu

al
iti
es

 &
 D
em

oc
ra
tic
 S
er
vi
ce

s,
 H
um

an
 R
es

ou
rc
es

 a
nd

 IC
T
) 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 D
r.
 D

. W
. P

. B
oo

th
 

P
or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo
r 
S
tr
ee

t S
ce

ne
 a
nd

 P
ro
je
ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t
he

 T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 J
. T

. D
ud

dy
 

P
or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo
r 
E
co

no
m
ic
 D

ev
el
op

m
en

t, 
R
et
ai
l 
R
eg

en
er
at
io
n 
an

d 
R
ev

en
ue

 G
en

er
at
io
n 

(in
cl
ud

in
g 
C
ar
 P
ar
ki
ng

) 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 M

rs
. J

. D
ye

r 
M
.B
.E
. 

 
P
or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo
r 
P
la
nn

in
g 
an

d 
T
ra
ns

po
rt
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 M

rs
. M

. A
. S

he
rr
ey

 
 

P
or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo
r 
V
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
an

d 
O
ld
er
 P
eo

pl
e 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 
Li
fe
lin
e)
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 R

. D
. S

m
ith

 
P
or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo
r 
Y
ou

th
, S

po
rt
s,
 R
ec

re
at
io
n 
an

d 
C
ul
tu
re
  

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 M

. J
. A

. W
eb

b 
P
or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo
r 
C
om

m
un

ity
 a
nd

 C
us

to
m
er
 E
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 C
om

m
un

ity
 S
af
et
y 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 P
. J

. W
hi
tta

ke
r 

 
 

P
or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo
r 
S
tr
at
eg

ic
 H
ou

si
ng

, E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 C
lim

at
e 
C
ha

ng
e 

   
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 A
N
D
 R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
S
 

 
F
or
 K
ey
 D
ec
is
io
n
s 

th
e 

su
m
m
ar
y 
do

cu
m
en

t 
ap

pe
nd

ed
 t
o 

th
e 

F
or
w
ar
d 

P
la
n 

se
ts
 o

ut
 d

et
ai
ls
 o

f 
an

y 
pr
op

os
ed

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s.
 A

ny
 p
er
so

n/
or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 
no

t 
lis
te
d 
w
ho

 w
ou

ld
 l
ik
e 
to
 b
e 
co

ns
ul
te
d 
or
 w

ho
 w

is
he

s 
to
 m

ak
e 
re
pr
es

en
ta
tio

ns
 o
n 
th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
ec

is
io
n 
ar
e 
en

co
ur
ag

ed
 to

 g
et
 in

 to
uc

h 
w
ith

 th
e 
re
le
va

nt
 r
ep

or
t a

ut
ho

r 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 p
os

si
bl
e 
be

fo
re
 th

e 
pr
op

os
ed

 d
at
e 

of
 th

e 
de

ci
si
on

. C
on

ta
ct
 d
et
ai
ls
 a
re
 p
ro
vi
de

d.
  

 A
lte

rn
at
iv
el
y 
yo

u 
m
ay

 w
rit
e 

to
 T

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al
, 
E
qu

al
iti
es

 a
nd

 D
em

oc
ra
tic
 S

er
vi
ce

s,
 T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
H
ou

se
, 
B
ur
co

t 
La

ne
, 

B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 B
60

 1
A
A
 o
r 
em

ai
l: 
k.
fir
th
@

br
om

sg
ro
ve

.g
ov

.u
k 
 

          

Page 6



It
em

 
N
o
.   

D
ec
is
io
n
 T
ak
er
 

&
 E
xp
ec
te
d
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
  

  

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 D
ec
is
io
n
 

  

T
yp
e 
o
f 
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

 
(K
ey

 o
r 

N
on

-K
ey

) 

L
ea
d
 C
o
u
n
ci
llo
r/
 

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 H
o
ld
er

 
C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

1 
C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

C
ab

in
et
  

3 
Ju

ne
 2
00

9 
C
ar
 P
ar
ki
ng

 in
 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

  
N
on

-K
ey

* 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

J.
 T
. D

ud
dy

 
* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il.
 

D
el
ay

ed
 fo

r 
co

ns
ul
ta
tio

n 
2 

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

C
ab

in
et
 

29
 J
ul
y 
20

09
 

R
ed

ev
el
op

m
en

t o
f t
he

 M
ar
ke

t H
al
l S

ite
 

K
ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

D
r.
 D
. W

. P
. B

oo
th
 

D
el
ay

ed
 fo

r 
fu
rt
he

r 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
by

 
of
fic

er
s 

3  
C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
A
rt
rix

 S
er
vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A
gr
ee

m
en

t 
N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. D

. S
m
ith

 
* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 

4 
C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

  

C
ab

in
et
 

1 
Ju

ly
 2
00

9 
C
C
T
V
 /L

ife
lin
e 
S
ha

re
d 
S
er
vi
ce

 B
us

in
es

s 
C
as

e 
N
on

-K
ey

* 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
  

M
. J

. A
. W

eb
b 

 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il.
 

D
el
ay

ed
 fo

r 
fu
rt
he

r 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
by

 
of
fic

er
s 
 

5  
C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
C
ou

nc
il 
P
la
n 
20

10
/2
01

3 
P
ar
t 1

 
N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 

6  
C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

  

C
ab

in
et
 

29
 J
ul
y 
20

09
 

 

IC
T
 S
ha

re
d 
S
er
vi
ce

 B
us

in
es

s 
C
as

e 
 

N
on

-K
ey

* 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il.
 

D
el
ay

ed
 fo

r 
fu
rt
he

r 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
by

 
of
fic

er
s 
 

7   

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 
F
in
an

ci
al
 a
nd

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

Q
ua

rt
er
 1
 2
00

9/
10

  
N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 
&
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

Page 7



8 
C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la
n 
E
xc
ep

tio
n 
R
ep

or
t –

 
Ju

ly
  2

00
9 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
  

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

9 
C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

C
ab

in
et
 

1 
A
pr
il 
20

09
 

 

M
od

er
n.
G
ov

 (
P
ap

er
le
ss
 P
ro
je
ct
) 
– 
T
he

 
W
ay

 F
or
w
ar
d 
an

d 
A
cc
es

s 
to
 E
xe

m
pt
 

In
fo
rm

at
io
n 

N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il.
 

D
el
ay

ed
 d
ue

 to
 n
ee

d 
fo
r 
eq

ua
lit
y 
im

pa
ct
 

as
se

ss
m
en

t o
f t
he

 
pa

pe
rle

ss
 p
ro
po

sa
ls
  

10
  

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
P
ro
cu

re
m
en

t a
nd

 V
al
ue

 fo
r 
M
on

ey
 A
ct
io
n 

P
la
n 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

 

11
  

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 E
nh

an
ce

d 
T
w
o 
T
ie
r 

(W
E
T
T
) 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e 

N
on

-K
ey

 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

12
 

C
ab

in
et
 

16
 S
ep

te
m
be

r 
20

09
 

(s
pe

ci
al
 

m
ee

tin
g)
 

 
Jo

in
t W

or
ki
ng

/S
ha

re
d 
S
er
vi
ce

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
R
ed

di
tc
h 

B
or
ou

gh
 C
ou

nc
il 
(r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr
om

 
th
e 
Jo

in
t C

hi
ef
 E
xe

cu
tiv
e)
 (
su

bj
ec

t t
o 
 th

e 
B
us

in
es

s 
C
as

e 
fo
r 
S
ha

re
d 
S
er
vi
ce

s 
be

in
g 

ap
pr
ov

ed
 in

 p
rin

ci
pl
e 
by

 b
ot
h 
C
ou

nc
ils
 a
t 

th
e 
en

d 
of
 J
ul
y)
 

N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

13
  

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
  

C
ab

in
et
 

29
 J
ul
y 
20

09
 

Lo
ca

l N
ei
gh

bo
ur
ho

od
 P
ar
tn
er
sh

ip
s 
- 

T
er
m
s 
of
 R
ef
er
en

ce
 a
nd

 B
us

in
es

s 
C
as

e 
 

K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

M
. J

. A
. W

eb
b 

D
ef
er
re
d 
by

 o
ffi
ce

rs
 

an
d 
M
em

be
rs
 fo

r 
fu
rt
he

r 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 

14
 

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
 

C
ab

in
et
 

29
 J
ul
y 
20

09
 

R
ev

ie
w
 o
f A

ss
et
 S
he

rw
oo

d 
R
oa

d,
 A
st
on

 
F
ie
ld
s 
In
du

st
ria

l E
st
at
e 
(t
hi
s 
 r
ep
or
t w
ill
 

co
nt
ai
n 
ex
em
pt
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
an
d 
be
 

co
ns
id
er
ed
 in
 p
riv
at
e 
se
ss
io
n)
 

K
ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

D
ef
er
re
d 
fo
r 
fu
rt
he

r 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 
by

 
of
fic

er
s 

Page 8



15
 

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
 

C
ab

in
et
 

29
 J
ul
y 
20

09
 

T
ra
ns

fe
r 
of
 B
ro
m
sg

ro
ve

 M
us

eu
m
 

K
ey
/ 

N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 
on

 
m
at
te
rs
 n
ot
 w
ith

in
 it
s 

de
le
ga

te
d 
po

w
er
s.
 

D
el
ay

ed
 fo

r 
fu
rt
he

r 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n 

16
   

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
 

 
W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr
at
eg

y 
(o
ut
co

m
e 
of
 

co
ns

ul
ta
tio

n)
 

K
ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

M
rs
. M

. A
. S

he
rr
ey

 
 

17
   

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
 

 
B
ei
ng

 D
iff
er
en

t T
og

et
he

r 
P
ro
je
ct
 (
to
 

co
m
ba

t i
ne

qu
al
iti
es

 in
 a
cc
es

s 
an

d 
op

po
rt
un

ity
 fo

r 
pe

op
le
 li
vi
ng

 a
nd

 w
or
ki
ng

 
in
 W

or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
) 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

 

18
 

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
 

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
M
ar
ch

 2
00

9 
E
co

no
m
ic
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
P
rio

rit
ie
s 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

J.
 T
. D

ud
dy

 
D
el
ay

ed
 a
s 
ne

ed
ed

 
to
 ta

ke
 fu

rt
he

r 
ad

vi
ce

 
in
 li
gh

t o
f d

is
cu

ss
io
ns

 
re
ga

rd
in
g 
E
co

no
m
ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 
N
or
th
 

W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 

19
 

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
 

Ju
ne

  
20

08
 

E
-G

ov
er
nm

en
t S

tr
at
eg

y 
N
on

-K
ey

 
  

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

In
iti
al
ly
 d
el
ay

ed
 to

 
ea

rly
 2
00

9 
an

d 
th
en

 
fu
rt
he

r 
de

la
ye

d 
du

e 
to
 

fe
as

ib
ili
ty
 s
tu
dy

 
ar
ou

nd
 a
n 
IC
T
 

S
ha

re
d 
S
er
vi
ce

 
20

 
C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
 

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la
n 
E
xc
ep

tio
n 
R
ep

or
t –

 
A
ug

us
t  
20

09
 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
  

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

21
 

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
  

 
In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at
eg

y 
N
on

-K
ey

 
  

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

 

22
  

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
  

 
P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
 -
 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9 

N
on

-K
ey

 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

Page 9



23
  

C
ab

in
et
 

7 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
 

 
S
um

m
ar
y 
R
ep

or
t o

n 
G
re
en

 W
as

te
 

C
ha

rg
in
g 
(t
o 
as

se
ss

 c
ha

ng
e 
in
 s
er
vi
ce

 
pr
ov

is
io
n 
fr
om

 M
ar
ch

 2
00

9 
w
he

n 
ch

ar
ge

 
in
tr
od

uc
ed

) 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

D
r.
 D
. W

. P
. B

oo
th
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

24
 

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
N
ov

 2
00

9 
 

 
C
om

m
un

ity
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or
t  

20
08

-0
9 

N
on

-K
ey

* 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 

25
   

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
C
ho

ic
e-
B
as

ed
 L
et
tin

gs
 S
ch

em
e 
- 
U
pd

at
e 

K
ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

P
. J

. W
hi
tta

ke
r 

 

26
  

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
F
in
an

ci
al
 a
nd

 P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

Q
ua

rt
er
 2
 2
00

9/
10

  
N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
s 
R
. 

H
ol
lin
gw

or
th
 &
 G

. N
. 

D
en

ar
o 

 

27
 

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

  

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la
n 
E
xc
ep

tio
n 
R
ep

or
t –

 
S
ep

te
m
be

r 
 2
00

9 
N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
  

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

28
  

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
G
re
en

 W
as

te
 a
nd

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 
C
ol
le
ct
io
ns

 –
 

O
pt
io
ns

 fo
r 
S
ha

re
d 
S
er
vi
ce

 w
ith

 R
ed

di
tc
h 

B
C
 

N
on

-K
ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

D
r.
 D
. W

. P
. B

oo
th
 

 

29
 

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
O
pe

ra
tio

n 
of
 R
ec

yc
lin
g 
B
an

k 
S
ys
te
m
 

N
on

-K
ey

  
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

D
r.
 D
. W

. B
oo

th
 

 

30
 

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
S
ta
te
m
en

t o
f G

am
bl
in
g 
P
rin

ci
pl
es

 2
01

0 
- 

20
13

 
N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 

31
 

C
ab

in
et
 

4 
N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 
W
or
ce

st
er
sh

ire
 E
nh

an
ce

d 
T
w
o 
T
ie
r 

(W
E
T
T
) 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e 
– 
B
us

in
es

s 
C
as

e 
fo
r 

R
eg

ul
at
or
y 
S
er
vi
ce

s 
 

N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 
 

Page 10



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

32
  

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
A
rt
s 
an

d 
E
ve

nt
s 
S
tr
at
eg

y 
20

10
/1
1 
to
 

20
13

/1
4 

K
ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. D

. S
m
ith

 
 

33
  

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
O
ffi
ce

r 
C
od

e 
of
 C
on

du
ct
 

N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 
 

34
  

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
C
ou

nc
il 
T
ax

 B
as

e 
C
al
cu

la
tio

n 
20

10
/1
1 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

 

35
  

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
M
ed

iu
m
 T
er
m
 F
in
an

ci
al
 P
la
n 
in
cl
ud

in
g 

F
ee

s 
&
 C
ha

rg
es

 –
 to

 r
ev

ie
w
 th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of
 th

e 
M
T
F
P
 

N
on

-K
ey

* 
 

C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

* 
C
ab

in
et
 w
ill
 m

ak
e 
 

re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou

nc
il 
 

36
   

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
C
or
po

ra
te
 S
af
eg

ua
rd
in
g 
P
ol
ic
y 
(C

hi
ld
re
n 

an
d 
V
ul
ne

ra
bl
e 
A
du

lts
) 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

M
rs
. M

. A
. S

he
rr
ey

 
 

37
 

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la
n 
E
xc
ep

tio
n 
R
ep

or
t –

 
O
ct
ob

er
  2

00
9 

N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
  

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

38
 

C
ab

in
et
 

2 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
 

 

 
P
er
fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 
O
ct
ob

er
 2
00

9 
N
on

-K
ey

 
C
ou

nc
ill
or
 

R
. H

ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



It
em
 N
o
. 2
  

   
   
 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

 

P
ro
po
se
d 
to
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
by
  

th
e 
C
ab
in
et
 o
n 

2 
S
ep
te
m
b
er
 2
00
9 
 

 
L
E
A
D
 M
E
M
B
E
R
/ P
O
R
T
F
O
L
IO
 

H
O
L
D
E
R
  

 C
ou
nc
ill
or
 D
. W

. P
. B
oo
th
 

  

 IT
E
M
 

  P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L 
F
O
R
 T
H
E
 F
U
T
U
R
E
 O
F
 T
H
E
 M
A
R
K
E
T
 

H
A
LL
 S
IT
E
 

    

W
A
R
D
S
 A
F
F
E
C
T
E
D
 

  S
t J
oh
ns
 

 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 T
O
 B
E
 

C
O
N
S
ID
E
R
E
D
 B
Y
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
A
K
E
R
 

 R
ep
or
t o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
D
ire
ct
or
 

of
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
&
 P
ro
je
ct
s 

 R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 

 P
hi
l S
tr
ee
t 

E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
D
ire
ct
or
 o
f 

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
&
 P
ro
je
ct
s 

01
52
7 
88
14
95
 

S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

 T
he
 m
ar
ke
t h
al
l i
s 
no
w
 u
no
cc
up
ie
d 
as
 th
e 
m
ar
ke
t h
as
 

be
en
 tr
an
sf
er
re
d 
to
 th
e 
H
ig
h 
S
tr
ee
t. 
T
he
 C
ou
nc
il 
w
an
ts
 

to
 r
ed
ev
el
op
 th
e 
m
ar
ke
t h
al
l s
ite
, b
ut
 w
ith
 th
e 
cu
rr
en
t 

do
w
nt
ur
n 
in
 th
e 
pr
op
er
ty
 m
ar
ke
t i
t i
s 
re
co
m
m
en
de
d 
th
at
 

th
e 
fir
st
 s
ta
ge
 in
 th
e 
re
de
ve
lo
pm
en
t o
f t
he
 m
ar
ke
t h
al
l 

si
te
 is
 d
em
ol
iti
on
 o
f t
he
 e
xi
st
in
g 
m
ar
ke
t h
al
l. 

  

R
E
A
S
O
N
S
 F
O
R
 B
E
IN
G
 O
N
 T
H
E
 

F
O
R
W
A
R
D
 P
L
A
N
 

 T
he
 m
ar
ke
t h
al
l s
ite
 is
 k
ey
 to
 th
e 

pu
rs
ui
t o
f t
he
 r
eg
en
er
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 

to
w
n 
ce
nt
re
 

 

 

Page 13



 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 

 C
on
su
lta
tio
n 
ha
s 
ta
ke
n 
pl
ac
e 

th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 
A
re
a 
A
ct
io
n 
P
la
n 

Is
su
es
 a
nd
 O
pt
io
ns
 a
bo
ut
 

re
de
ve
lo
pi
ng
 th
e 
m
ar
ke
t h
al
l s
ite
 

an
d 
ad
di
tio
na
l c
on
su
lta
tio
n 
w
ill
 

ta
ke
 p
la
ce
 in
 te
rm
s 
of
 

ap
pr
oa
ch
es
 to
 d
em
ol
iti
on
 

      

M
et
h
o
d
 o
f 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 T
hr
ou
gh
 p
re
ss
 a
dv
er
tis
em
en
t a
nd
 n
ot
ic
es
 o
n 
si
te
 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 p
er
io
d
 o
r 
d
at
es
 

 T
o 
be
 a
gr
ee
d 

 

    

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
O
 B
E
 M
A
D
E
 IN
 P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 W
IT
H
 

 N
ot
 a
pp
lic
ab
le
 

    
 

Page 14



It
em
 N
o
.1
3 
  

   
   
 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

 

P
ro
po
se
d 
to
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
by
  

th
e 
C
ab
in
et
 o
n 

7 
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
00
9 
 

 
L
E
A
D
 M
E
M
B
E
R
/ P

O
R
T
F
O
L
IO
 

H
O
L
D
E
R
  

 C
ou
nc
ill
or
 M
. J
. A
. W

eb
b 

  

 IT
E
M
 

  LO
C
A
L 
N
E
IG
H
B
O
U
R
H
O
O
D
 P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
S
 -
 T
E
R
M
S
 

O
F
 R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
 A
N
D
 B
U
S
IN
E
S
S
 C
A
S
E
 

    

W
A
R
D
S
 A
F
F
E
C
T
E
D
 

  A
ll 
W
ar
ds
 

 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 T
O
 B
E
 

C
O
N
S
ID
E
R
E
D
 B
Y
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
A
K
E
R
 

 R
ep
or
t o
f t
he
 A
ss
is
ta
nt
 C
hi
ef
 

E
xe
cu
tiv
e 

 R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 

 H
ug
h 
B
en
ne
tt 

A
ss
is
ta
nt
 C
hi
ef
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 

01
52
7 
88
14
30
 

S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

 T
he
 r
ep
or
t w
ill
 s
et
 o
ut
 th
e 
te
rm
s 
of
 r
ef
er
en
ce
 a
nd
 

bu
si
ne
ss
 c
as
e 
re
la
tin
g 
to
 L
oc
al
 N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od
 

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s.
 

 T
he
 r
ep
or
t w
ill
 o
ut
lin
e 
a 
nu
m
be
r 
of
 o
pt
io
ns
 fo
r 
th
e 

C
ab
in
et
 to
 c
on
si
de
r 
re
la
tin
g 
to
 h
ow
 w
e 
ca
n 
en
ga
ge
 th
e 

co
m
m
un
ity
 a
nd
 e
m
po
w
er
 M
em
be
rs
 th
ro
ug
h 
us
e 
of
 

de
le
ga
te
d 
bu
dg
et
s.
 

 A
t t
hi
s 
st
ag
e,
 th
e 
C
ab
in
et
 w
ill
 b
e 
re
qu
es
te
d 
to
 a
pp
ro
ve
, 

in
 p
rin
ci
pl
e 
on
ly
, o
ne
 o
f t
he
 o
pt
io
ns
 p
ut
 fo
rw
ar
d.
  I
t w
ill
 

th
en
 b
e 
fe
d 
in
to
 th
e 
M
ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 F
in
an
ci
al
 P
la
nn
in
g 

pr
oc
es
s.
 

 

R
E
A
S
O
N
S
 F
O
R
 B
E
IN
G
 O
N
 T
H
E
 

F
O
R
W
A
R
D
 P
L
A
N
 

 S
ig
ni
fic
an
t e
ffe
ct
 o
n 
m
or
e 
th
an
 o
ne
 

W
ar
d.
 

 

 

Page 15



 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 

 S
ta
ke
h
o
ld
er
s 

D
is
tr
ic
t C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 

C
ou
nt
y 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 

P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 

        

M
et
h
o
d
 o
f 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 A
 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 e
ve
nt
 h
as
 a
lre
ad
y 
be
en
 h
el
d 
an
d 
al
l 

D
is
tr
ic
t, 
C
ou
nt
y 
an
d 
P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 
w
er
e 
in
vi
te
d 
to
 

at
te
nd
.  
 

 A
 s
pe
ci
fic
 e
ve
nt
 fo
r 
th
e 
tw
o 
ne
w
 L
oc
al
 N
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od
 

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s,
 d
ue
 to
 b
e 
se
t u
p 
sh
or
tly
 fo
r 
C
ha
rf
or
d 
an
d 

H
ag
le
y 
an
d 
R
ur
al
, w
as
 a
ls
o 
he
ld
 in
 D
ec
em
be
r 
20
08
. 

  

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 p
er
io
d
 o
r 
d
at
es
 

 A
lre
ad
y 
ta
ke
n 
pl
ac
e.
 

  

    

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
O
 B
E
 M
A
D
E
 IN

 P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 W

IT
H
 

 N
/A
 

    
 

Page 16



It
em
 N
o
. 1
6 
  

   
   
 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

 

P
ro
po
se
d 
to
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
by
 

th
e 
C
ab
in
et
 o
n 

7 
O
ct
o
b
er
 2
00
9 

 
L
E
A
D
 M
E
M
B
E
R
/ P

O
R
T
F
O
L
IO
 

H
O
L
D
E
R
  

 C
llr
 M
rs
 M
. A
. S
he
rr
ey
 J
P
 

  

 IT
E
M
 

 W
A
S
T
E
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y
 

     

W
A
R
D
S
 A
F
F
E
C
T
E
D
 

 A
ll 
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 T
O
 B
E
 

C
O
N
S
ID
E
R
E
D
 B
Y
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
A
K
E
R
 

 R
ep
or
t o
f H
ea
d 
of
 S
tr
ee
t S
ce
ne
 

an
d 
C
om
m
un
ity
 

 R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 

 M
ic
ha
el
 B
el
l 

 

S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

   A
ll 
C
ou
nt
y 
an
d 
D
is
tr
ic
t C
ou
nc
ils
 a
re
 r
eq
ui
re
d 
to
 p
ro
du
ce
 

a 
lo
ng
 te
rm
 W
as
te
 M
an
ag
em
en
t S
tr
at
eg
y 
an
d 
re
vi
ew
 it
 

ev
er
y 
5 
ye
ar
s.
 T
hi
s 
is
 th
e 
fir
st
 r
ev
ie
w
 o
f t
he
 e
xi
st
in
g 

S
tr
at
eg
y 
do
cu
m
en
t t
ha
t h
as
 b
ee
n 
in
 p
la
ce
 s
in
ce
 2
00
4.
 

T
he
 d
oc
um
en
t s
et
s 
ou
t t
he
 lo
ng
 te
rm
 a
im
s 
of
 th
e 
w
as
te
 

pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p 
an
d 
ho
w
 it
 w
ill
 a
ch
ie
ve
 it
s 
st
at
ut
or
y 
ta
rg
et
s 

ov
er
 th
e 
ne
xt
 2
5 
ye
ar
s.
 T
hi
s 
re
po
rt
 w
ill
 b
e 
a 
 fo
llo
w
-u
p 
to
 

a 
pr
ev
io
us
 r
ep
or
t o
n 
th
e 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
co
ns
id
er
ed
 b
y 
th
e 

C
ab
in
et
  o
n 
1 
Ju
ly
 2
00
9 
an
d 
w
ill
 ta
ke
 in
to
 a
cc
ou
nt
 th
e 

ou
tc
om
e 
of
 th
e 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
pr
oc
es
s 
un
de
rt
ak
en
 

   

R
E
A
S
O
N
S
 F
O
R
 B
E
IN
G
 O
N
 T
H
E
 

F
O
R
W
A
R
D
 P
L
A
N
 

 S
ig
ni
fic
an
t 
in
 t
er
m
s 
of
 i
ts
 e
ffe
ct
 o
n 

co
m
m
un
iti
es
 l
iv
in
g 
or
 w
or
ki
ng
 i
n 
an
 

ar
ea
 c
om
pr
is
in
g 
tw
o 
or
 m
or
e 
w
ar
ds
 

in
 th
e 
di
st
ric
t; 
 

  

 

Page 17



 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 

 C
on
su
lta
tio
n 
w
ill
 b
e 
ca
rr
ie
d 
ou
t 

w
ith
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 c
on
su
lte
es
 o
ve
r 
a 

pe
rio
d 
of
 s
ev
er
al
 m
on
th
s.
 

         

M
et
h
o
d
 o
f 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 D
ire
ct
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 c
on
su
lte
es
. 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 p
er
io
d
 o
r 
d
at
es
 

 

    

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
O
 B
E
 M
A
D
E
 IN

 P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 W

IT
H
 

 C
ou
nt
y 
C
ou
nc
il 
as
 W
as
te
 D
is
po
sa
l A
ut
ho
rit
y 
an
d 
th
e 
ot
he
r 
di
st
ric
t C
ou
nc
ils
 w
ith
 W
or
ce
st
er
sh
ire
 a
nd
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
. 

    
 

Page 18



It
em
 N
o
.2
5 
  

   
   
 K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

 

P
ro
po
se
d 
to
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
by
  

th
e 
C
ab
in
et
 o
n 
 

4 
 N
o
ve
m
b
er
 2
00
9 
 

 
L
E
A
D
 M
E
M
B
E
R
/ P

O
R
T
F
O
L
IO
 

H
O
L
D
E
R
  

C
llr
 P
et
er
 W
hi
tta
ke
r 
 

   

 IT
E
M
 

H
O
M
E
 C
H
O
IC
E
 P
LU
S
, C
H
O
IC
E
 B
A
S
E
D
 L
E
T
T
IN
G
S
 

S
C
H
E
M
E
 U
P
D
A
T
E
 

      

W
A
R
D
S
 A
F
F
E
C
T
E
D
 

A
ll 
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 T
O
 B
E
 

C
O
N
S
ID
E
R
E
D
 B
Y
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
A
K
E
R
 

R
ep
or
t o
f t
he
 M
an
ag
er
 o
f 

S
tr
at
eg
y 
H
ou
si
ng
  

  R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 

A
m
an
da
 G
le
nn
ie
, S
tr
at
eg
ic
 

H
ou
si
ng
 0
15
27
 8
81
26
9 

 

S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

T
h
e 
H
o
m
e 
C
h
o
ic
e 
P
lu
s,
 c
h
o
ic
e 
b
as
ed
 le
tt
in
g
s 

sc
h
em

e 
w
as
 in
tr
o
d
u
ce
d
 o
n
 t
h
e 
7t
h
 O
ct
o
b
er
 2
00
8.
  

T
h
e 
w
eb
 b
as
ed
 s
er
vi
ce
 o
ff
er
s 
an
 o
p
en
 a
n
d
 

tr
an
sp
ar
en
t 
m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 
al
lo
ca
ti
o
n
 s
o
ci
al
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 

ac
ro
ss
 t
h
e 
D
is
tr
ic
t.
  

 T
h
e 
ai
m
 o
f 
th
is
 r
ep
o
rt
 is
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
an
 a
n
n
u
al
 u
p
d
at
e 

o
n
 t
h
e 
su
cc
es
s 
o
f 
th
e 
in
it
ia
ti
ve
 f
ro
m
 b
o
th
 a
 lo
ca
l 

au
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 s
er
vi
ce
 u
se
r 
p
er
sp
ec
ti
ve
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
si
d
er
 

th
e 
im
p
le
m
en
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
fu
rt
h
er
 e
n
h
an
ce
m
en
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e 

sc
h
em

e.
 

       

R
E
A
S
O
N
S
 F
O
R
 B
E
IN
G
 O
N
 T
H
E
 

F
O
R
W
A
R
D
 P
L
A
N
 

A
 s
ig
ni
fic
an
t t
im
e 
pe
rio
d 
ha
s 

el
ap
se
d 
in
 o
rd
er
 fo
r 
us
 to
 c
ar
ry
 o
ut
 a
 

re
vi
ew
 o
f t
he
 s
ch
em
es
 s
uc
ce
ss
.  

H
om
e 
ch
oi
ce
 p
lu
s 
af
fe
ct
s 
re
si
de
nt
s 

ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
D
is
tr
ic
t w
ho
 a
re
 in
 

ho
us
in
g 
ne
ed
. 

 

 

Page 19



 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 

 A
p
p
lic
an
ts
 w
h
o
 a
re
 r
eg
is
te
re
d
 

o
n
 H
o
m
e 
C
h
o
ic
e 
P
lu
s 
an
d
 

th
o
se
 w
h
o
 a
re
 in
 h
ig
h
 h
o
u
si
n
g
 

n
ee
d
 b
u
t 
h
av
e 
n
o
t 
p
la
ce
d
 a
n
y 

b
id
s.
 

      

M
et
h
o
d
 o
f 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 A
 s
at
is
fa
ct
io
n
 s
u
rv
ey
 w
ill
 in
fo
rm

 t
h
e 
re
p
o
rt
. 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 p
er
io
d
 o
r 
d
at
es
 

 S
ep
t 
20
09
 

 

    

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
O
 B
E
 M
A
D
E
 IN

 P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 W

IT
H
 

B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 D
is
tr
ic
t H
ou
si
ng
 T
ru
st
 

   
 

Page 20



K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

 
P
ro
po
se
d 
to
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
by
 th
e 
C
ab
in
et
 

o
n
 2
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
9
 

 
L
E
A
D
 M
E
M
B
E
R
/P
O
R
T
F
O
L
IO
 H
O
L
D
E
R
 

 
C
llr
 R
og
er
 S
m
ith
 

IT
E
M
 

 A
rt
s 
an
d 
E
ve
nt
s 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
20
10
 –
 2
01
3 

W
A
R
D
S
 A
F
F
E
C
T
E
D
 

 A
ll 
W
ar
ds
 

  
D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 T
O
 B
E
 C
O
N
S
ID
E
R
E
D
 B
Y
 

T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 T
A
K
E
R
 

 R
ep
or
t o
f t
he
 D
ep
ut
y 
H
ea
d 
of
 S
tr
ee
t 

S
ce
ne
 a
nd
 C
om
m
un
ity
 

 R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 –
  

H
uw
 M
os
el
ey
 

A
rt
s 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t a
nd
 S
pe
ci
al
 E
ve
nt
s 

O
ffi
ce
r 

01
52
7 
88
13
81
 

        

S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

  T
he
 A
rt
s 
an
d 
E
ve
nt
s 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
w
ill
 o
ut
lin
e 

th
e 
fu
tu
re
 d
el
iv
er
y 
of
 A
rt
s 
an
d 
E
ve
nt
s 

th
ro
ug
h 
ou
t t
he
 D
is
tr
ic
t, 
de
fin
in
g 

pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
ps
, i
de
nt
ify
in
g 
fu
tu
re
 p
rio
rit
y 

ar
ea
s 
fo
r 
bo
th
 in
ve
st
m
en
t a
nd
 

de
ve
lo
pm
en
t, 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
e 
su
pp
or
te
d 
by
 a
 

co
m
pr
eh
en
si
ve
 a
ct
io
n 
pl
an
 d
et
ai
lin
g 
ke
y 

fu
tu
re
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
an
d 
ar
ea
s 
of
 d
el
iv
er
y.
  T
he
 

A
rt
s 
an
d 
E
ve
nt
s 
st
ra
te
gy
 w
ill
 in
cl
ud
e 

id
en
tif
ic
at
io
n 
of
 s
ig
ni
fic
an
t p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 

an
d 
de
fin
e 
ke
y 
ob
je
ct
iv
es
 li
nk
ed
 to
 

W
or
ce
st
er
sh
ire
 A
rt
s 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
.  
T
he
 A
rt
s 

an
d 
E
ve
nt
s 
S
tr
at
eg
y 
w
ill
 b
e 
a 
ke
y 

do
cu
m
en
t i
n 
gu
id
in
g 
th
e 
di
st
ric
ts
 

in
ve
st
m
en
t i
n 
A
rt
s 
an
d 
E
ve
nt
s,
 a
nd
 

B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 A
rt
s 
A
liv
e!
  A
rt
s 
F
or
um
 w
ill
 b
e 

a 
ke
y 
pa
rt
ne
r 
in
 d
el
iv
er
in
g 
th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
. 

A
rt
rix
 a
ss
is
tin
g 
to
 s
ha
pe
 th
e 
vi
si
on
 o
f t
he
 

re
si
de
nt
s.
 

 

R
E
A
S
O
N
S
 F
O
R
 B
E
IN
G
 O
N
 T
H
E
 

F
O
R
W
A
R
D
 P
L
A
N
 

 S
ig
ni
fic
an
t e
ffe
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
fu
tu
re
 d
el
iv
er
y 
of
 

A
rt
s 
an
d 
E
ve
nt
s 
ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
di
st
ric
t. 

It
e
m
 N
o
 3
2
 

Page 21



 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 

 S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 W
or
ce
st
er
sh
ire
 A
rt
s 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 

 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 A
rt
s 
A
liv
e 
– 
A
rt
s 
F
or
um
 

 A
rt
rix
 –
 B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 A
rt
s 
C
en
tr
e 

 Y
ou
th
 S
er
vi
ce
, C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 
S
er
vi
ce
s,
 

W
or
ce
st
er
sh
ire
 C
C
 

 C
el
eb
ra
to
ry
 E
ve
nt
s 
an
d 
S
po
ns
or
 

sh
ip
 G
ro
up
 

 C
om
m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 

 A
rt
s 
P
ra
ct
iti
on
er
s 

 C
ha
ir 
pe
rs
on
s 
of
 C
om
m
un
ity
 E
ve
nt
s 

      

   M
e
th
o
d
 o
f 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 D
ra
ft 
do
cu
m
en
t i
nc
lu
di
ng
 A
ct
io
n 
P
la
n 

pr
ov
id
ed
 fo
r 
co
m
m
en
ts
 to
 a
ll 

S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
s.
  D
ra
ft 
do
cu
m
en
t a
m
en
de
d 

ac
co
rd
in
gl
y.
  F
or
m
at
 o
f c
on
su
lta
tio
n 
w
ill
 

be
 th
ro
ug
h 
qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
s,
 g
ro
up
 

m
ee
tin
gs
 a
nd
 k
ey
 p
ar
tn
er
 m
ee
tin
gs
. 

   C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 P
e
ri
o
d
 o
r 
D
a
te
s
 

 1s
t  A
ug
us
t t
hr
ou
gh
 to
 1
6t
h  
O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9.
 

  
D
E
C
IS
IO
N
S
 T
O
 B
E
 M
A
D
E
 I
N
 P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 W
IT
H
 

 N
/A
 

Page 22



S
U
P
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 L
IS
T
 O
F
 F
U
T
U
R
E
 IT
E
M
S
 –
 J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
01
0+
  

 
C
C
P
P
 D
ep
ar
tm
en
ta
l C

ab
in
et
 F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
  

 
 

It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 

o
r 
O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 
co
n
su
lt
ed
 

an
d
 d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 t
o
 

b
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 

th
e 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

1 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 R
. 

H
ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

C
ou
nc
il 
P
la
n 

20
10
/2
01
3 

P
ar
t 2

 
 

S
tr
at
eg
ic
 D
ire
ct
io
n 
fo
r 

ne
xt
 th

re
e,
 b
ud
ge
t 

pr
io
rit
ie
s,
 d
et
ai
le
d 

sp
en
di
ng

 p
la
ns
 a
nd
 k
ey
 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 in
di
ca
to
rs
. 

 

F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
10
 

 

 
C
on
su
lta
tio
n 

un
de
rt
ak
en
 in
 P
ar
t 

1 
of
 P
la
n.
 

W
eb
si
te
 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
on
 

de
ta
ile
d 
bu
dg

et
 

pr
op
os
al
s.
 

 

- 
 

2 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 R
. 

H
ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

M
on
th
ly
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t 

P
la
n 
R
ep
or
t 

(P
er
io
d 
8)
 

 

M
on
th
ly
 u
pd
at
es
 o
n 

pr
og
re
ss
 a
ga

in
st
 p
la
n.
 

Ja
n
u
ar
y 

20
10
 

 
N
ot
 a
pp
lic
ab
le
. 

- 
 

3 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 R
. 

H
ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

M
on
th
ly
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t 

P
la
n 
R
ep
or
t 

(P
er
io
d 
9)
 

 

M
on
th
ly
 u
pd
at
es
 o
n 

pr
og
re
ss
 a
ga

in
st
 p
la
n.
 

F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
10
 

 
N
ot
 a
pp
lic
ab
le
. 

- 
 

4 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 R
. 

H
ol
lin
gw

or
th
 

M
on
th
ly
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t 

P
la
n 
R
ep
or
t 

(P
er
io
d 
10
) 

 

M
on
th
ly
 u
pd
at
es
 o
n 

pr
og
re
ss
 a
ga

in
st
 p
la
n.
 

M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
N
ot
 a
pp
lic
ab
le
. 

- 
 

5 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 
R
. 

H
ol
lin
gw

or
th
  

an
d 

G
. N

. D
en
ar
o 

 

In
te
gr
at
ed
 

F
in
an
ci
al
/P
er
fo

rm
an
ce
 R
ep
or
t 

 

Q
ua
rt
er
 2
 2
00
9/
20
10
 

F
in
an
ci
al
 a
nd
 

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 u
pd
at
e.
 

D
ec
em

b
er
 

20
09
 

 
N
ot
 a
pp
lic
ab
le
. 

- 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 23



It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 

o
r 
O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 
co
n
su
lt
ed
 

an
d
 d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 t
o
 

b
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 

th
e 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

6 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 
R
. 

H
ol
lin
gw

or
th
  

an
d 

G
. N

. D
en
ar
o 

In
te
gr
at
ed
 

F
in
an
ci
al
/P
er
fo

rm
an
ce
 R
ep
or
t 

 

Q
ua
rt
er
 3
 2
00
9/
20
10
 

F
in
an
ci
al
 a
nd
 

P
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 u
pd
at
e.
 

  

F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
10
 

 
N
ot
 a
pp
lic
ab
le
. 

- 
 

7 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 M
. J
. 

A
. W

eb
b 

C
us
to
m
er
 

P
an
el
 

(C
us
to
m
er
 

S
at
is
fa
ct
io
n 

an
d 
P
rio
rit
ie
s)
 

 

F
ee
db
ac
k 
fr
om

 
re
si
de
nt
s 
su
rv
ey
 o
n 

th
ei
r 
sa
tis
fa
ct
io
n 
w
ith
 

se
rv
ic
es
 tr
ac
ki
ng
 y
ea
r 

on
 y
ea
r 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
.  

V
ie
w
s 
fr
om

 r
es
id
en
ts
 o
n 

C
ou
nc
il’
s 
fu
tu
re
 

pr
io
rit
ie
s.
 

 

F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
10
 

 
C
us
to
m
er
 P
an
el
 

S
ur
ve
y 
of
 1
,5
00
 

re
si
de
nt
s 
an
d 

S
ur
ve
y 
al
so
 

av
ai
la
bl
e 
to
 a
ll 

re
si
de
nt
s 
on
 

w
eb
si
te
. 

 

- 
D
ef
er
re
d 
 

fr
om

 S
ep
t 

09
 to
 a
llo
w
 

su
rv
ey
 to

 b
e 

un
de
rt
ak
en
 

af
te
r 

su
m
m
er
 

pr
og
ra
m
m
e 

of
 e
ve
nt
s 

Page 24



F
in
an
ci
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
D
ep
ar
tm
en
ta
l C

ab
in
et
 F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
 

 
It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
ab
in
et
 

(L
ea
d
er
s)
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 

o
r 
O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 
co
n
su
lt
ed
 

an
d
 d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 

to
 b
e 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 

th
e 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

1 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
. N

. 
D
en
ar
o 

M
ed

iu
m
 T
er
m
 

F
in
an
ci
al
 P
la
n 

in
cl
ud
in
g 
F
ee
s 

&
 C
ha
rg
es
 

T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 

m
ed
iu
m
 te
rm

 fi
na
nc
ia
l 

pl
an
 2
01
0/
11
-2
01
2/
13
 

Ja
n
u
ar
y 

20
10
 

 
F
oc
us
 G
ro
up
, 

C
us
to
m
er
 P
an
el
 

B
ud
ge

t J
ur
y,
 

E
qu

al
ity
 a
nd
 

D
iv
er
si
ty
 F
or
um

 
 

B
ud
ge

t B
id
s,
 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 

fe
ed
ba
ck
 

 

2 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
. N

. 
D
en
ar
o 

B
en
ef
it 
T
ak
e 

up
 s
tr
at
eg
y 

T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 

st
ra
te
gy
 fo

r 
im
pr
ov
in
g 

be
ne
fit
 ta
ke
 u
p 
in
 th
e 

di
st
ric
t 

M
ar
ch
 

20
10
 

 

 
F
oc
us
 G
ro
up
, 

D
is
ab
le
d 
U
se
rs
 

fo
ru
m
, E

qu
al
ity
 a
nd
 

D
iv
er
si
ty
 F
or
um

 

 
 

3 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
. N

. 
D
en
ar
o 

C
ap
ita
l 

S
tr
at
eg
y 

T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 
ca
pi
ta
l 

st
ra
te
gy
 fo

r 
th
e 

di
st
ric
ts
 p
ro
gr
am

m
e 

M
ar
ch
 

20
10
 

 
F
oc
us
 G
ro
up
, 

C
us
to
m
er
 P
an
el
 

B
ud
ge

t B
id
s,
 

m
ed
iu
m
 te
rm

 
pl
an
 r
ep
or
t, 

IC
T
 s
tr
at
eg
y 

 

 

4 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
. N

. 
D
en
ar
o 

T
re
as
ur
y 

S
tr
at
eg
y 

T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
th
e 

st
ra
te
gy
 fo

r 
in
ve
st
in
g 

th
e 
C
ou
nc
ils
 fu
nd
s 

 

M
ar
ch
 

20
10
 

 
 

In
ve
st
m
en
t 

pr
in
ci
pl
es
 

 

5 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
. N

. 
D
en
ar
o 

In
te
gr
at
ed
 

fin
an
ce
 &
 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 

re
po
rt
s 

T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 th

e 
pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 a
nd
 

fin
an
ci
al
 p
os
iti
on
 o
f 

th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
on
 a
 

qu
ar
te
rly
 b
as
is
 

ag
ai
ns
t t
ar
ge

ts
 s
et
 

 

F
eb
 2
01
0 

 
 

F
in
an
ci
al
 

M
on

ito
rin
g 

re
po
rt
s 

 

6 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
. N

. 
D
en
ar
o 

C
on
tr
ac
t &

 
P
ro
ce
du
re
 

R
ul
es
 u
pd
at
e 

T
o 
ap
pr
ov
e 
re
vi
si
on
s 

to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
e 
R
ul
es
 

re
fle
ct
 th

e 
fr
am

ew
or
k 

of
 in
te
rn
al
 c
on
tr
ol
 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 
by
 th

e 
co
un
ci
l  

A
p
ri
l 2
01
0 

 
 

 

 

Page 25



H
R
O
D
 D
ep
ar
tm
en
ta
l C

ab
in
et
 F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
 

 
It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 

o
r 
O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 
co
n
su
lt
ed
 

an
d
 d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 t
o
 

b
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 

th
e 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

 T
he
re
 w
er
e 
no
 k
no

w
n 
H
R
 r
ep
or
ts
 a
t t
he
 ti
m
e 
of
 w
rit
in
g 
th
e 
H
R
 a
nd
 O
D
 B
us
in
es
s 
P
la
n.
  A

ny
 r
es
tr
uc
tu
rin
g 
re
po
rt
s 
th
at
 r
eq
ui
re
 C
ab

in
et
 a
pp

ro
va
l 

w
ill
 b
e 
le
d 
by
 th

e 
re
sp
on

si
bl
e 
H
ea
d 
of
 S
er
vi
ce
 fo

r 
th
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
be

in
g 
re
st
ru
ct
ur
ed
, n

ot
 th

e 
H
R
 a
nd
 O
D
 S
er
vi
ce
. 

 
        

Page 26



E
-G
o
ve
rn
m
en
t 
an
d
 C
u
st
o
m
er
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
 

D
ep
ar
tm
en
ta
l C

ab
in
et
 F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
 

  

It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 

o
r 
O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 
co
n
su
lt
ed
 

an
d
 d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 t
o
 

b
e 
co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 

th
e 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

 T
he
re
 a
re
 n
o 
ite
m
s 
fo
r E

-G
ov
er
nm

en
t a

nd
 C
us
to
m
er
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
fo
r 
Ja
nu
ar
y 
to
 M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 
 

  

Page 27



 L
eg
al
, E
q
u
al
it
ie
s 
an
d
 D
em

o
cr
at
ic
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
 

D
ep
ar
tm
en
ta
l C

ab
in
et
 F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
 

 
It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 

o
r 
O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 
co
n
su
lt
ed
 

an
d
 d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 

to
 b
e 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 

th
e 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

1  
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
.N
. 

D
en
ar
o 

W
hi
te
 P
ap
er
 

ou
tc
om

es
 

C
ou
nc
ill
or
 C
al
ls
 fo

r 
A
ct
io
n 

C
rim

e 
an
d 
D
is
or
de
r 

Le
gi
sl
at
io
n 

O
ve
rv
ie
w
 a
nd
 S
cr
ut
in
y 

B
ou
nd
ar
y 
re
vi
ew

s 
F
ro
nt
 li
ne
 C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 

P
et
iti
on
s 

 

se
e 

co
m
m
en
ts
 

 

Y
et
 to
 b
e 
co
nf
irm

ed
 

w
ith
in
 th

e 
re
gu

la
tio
ns
 

Y
et
 to
 b
e 

co
nf
irm

ed
 b
y 

th
e 

re
gu

la
tio
ns
 

In
 A
pr
il 
20
09
 

th
e 
fu
ll 
C
ou
nc
il 

ag
re
ed
 a
 r
ep
or
t 

on
 O
ve
rv
ie
w
 &
 

S
cr
ut
in
y 

ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 

in
cl
ud
in
g 
a 
ne
w
 

Jo
in
t B

oa
rd
 to
 

di
sc
ha
rg
e 

sp
ec
ifi
c 

fu
nc
tio
ns
. 

O
ffi
ce
rs
 w
ill
 

w
or
k 
on
 r
el
at
ed
 

pr
oc
ed
ur
es
 

du
rin
g 
au
tu
m
n 

20
09
 

2 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
.N
. 

D
en
ar
o 

E
qu

al
ity
 B
ill
 

ou
tc
om

es
 

S
in
gl
e 
E
qu

al
ity
 

Le
gi
sl
at
io
n 

C
u
rr
en
tl
y 

n
o
 d
at
es
 

fo
r 
B
ill
 t
o
 

g
o
 t
o
 t
h
e 

L
o
rd
s 

 
Ju
n
e 
20
11
 

fo
r 

im
p
le
m
en
t

at
io
n
 

T
hi
s 
B
ill
 

ha
s 
be
en
 

pu
bl
is
he
d 

in
 a
 tr
ia
l 

fo
rm

at
. 

T
hi
s 
B
ill
 

ha
s 
no
w
 

co
m
pl
et
ed
 

its
 

co
m
m
itt
ee
 

st
ag
e 
an
d 

w
ill
 b
e 

T
he
 E
qu

al
ity
 a
nd
 

D
iv
er
si
ty
 F
or
um

, 
th
e 
D
is
ab
le
d 
U
se
rs
 

G
ro
up
, p

ar
tn
er
s 

su
ch
 a
s 

B
ro
m
sg
ro
ve
 

D
is
tr
ic
t H

ou
si
ng
 

T
ru
st
. 

W
or
ce
st
er
sh
ire
 

C
ou
nt
y 
C
ou
nc
il 

T
he
 In

cl
us
iv
e 

E
qu

al
iti
es
 

S
ch
em

e,
 th

e 
E
as
y 
R
ea
d 

D
is
ab
ili
ty
 

E
qu

al
ity
 

S
ch
em

e,
 th

e 
R
ev
is
ed
 D
ra
ft 

G
en
de
r 

E
qu

al
ity
 

S
ch
em

e,
 T
he
 

S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 

th
e 
B
ill
 

M
ak
e 
pr
ov
is
io
n 

to
 r
eq
ui
re
 

M
in
is
te
rs
 o
f t
he
 

C
ro
w
n 
an
d 

ot
he
rs
 w
he
n 

m
ak
in
g 

st
ra
te
gi
c 

de
ci
si
on
s 
ab
ou
t 

th
e 
ex
er
ci
se
 o
f 

Page 28



It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 

o
r 
O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 
co
n
su
lt
ed
 

an
d
 d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 

to
 b
e 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 

th
e 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

re
pr
in
te
d 

to
 

in
co
rp
or
-

at
e 
th
e 

ch
an
ge

s 
m
ad
e 

du
rin
g 

co
m
m
itt
ee
 

co
ns
id
er
-

at
io
n 
an
d 

is
 w
ai
tin
g 

fo
r 
its
 

re
po
rt
 

st
ag
e 
on
 

th
e 
flo
or
 o
f 

th
e 
H
ou
se
 

of
 

C
om

m
on
s 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 

P
ol
ic
y,
 th

e 
C
ou
nc
il 
P
la
n,
 

th
e 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t 

P
la
n,
 th

e 
P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t 

G
ui
da
nc
e 

an
d 

do
cu
m
en
t-

at
io
n,
 S
LA

s 
w
ith
 

pr
ov
id
er
s 
of
 

se
rv
ic
es
, e

.g
. 

ho
us
in
g,
 

sh
ar
ed
 

se
rv
ic
es
 

 

th
ei
r 
fu
nc
tio
ns
 

to
 h
av
e 
re
ga
rd
 

to
 th
e 

de
si
ra
bi
lit
y 
of
 

re
du
ci
ng
 s
oc
io
-

ec
on
om

ic
 

in
eq

ua
lit
ie
s;
 to
 

re
fo
rm

 a
nd
 

ha
rm

on
is
e 

eq
ua
lit
y 
la
w
 a
nd
 

re
st
at
e 
th
e 

gr
ea
te
r 
pa
rt
 o
f 

th
e 
en
ac
tm

en
ts
 

re
la
tin
g 
to
 

di
sc
rim

in
at
io
n 

an
d 
ha
ra
ss
m
en
t 

re
la
te
d 
to
 

ce
rt
ai
n 
pe
rs
on
al
 

ch
ar
ac
te
ris
tic
s;
 

to
 e
na
bl
e 

ce
rt
ai
n 

em
pl
oy
er
s 
to
 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 
to
 

pu
bl
is
h 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n 

ab
ou
t t
he
 

di
ffe

re
nc
es
 in
 

pa
y 
be
tw
ee
n 

m
al
e 
an
d 

fe
m
al
e 

em
pl
oy
ee
s;
 to
 

pr
oh
ib
it 

vi
ct
im
is
at
io
n 
in
 

Page 29



It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 

o
r 
O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 
co
n
su
lt
ed
 

an
d
 d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 

to
 b
e 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 t
o
 

th
e 
D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

ce
rt
ai
n 

ci
rc
um

st
an
ce
s;
 

to
 r
eq
ui
re
 th
e 

ex
er
ci
se
 o
f 

ce
rt
ai
n 

fu
nc
tio
ns
 to
 b
e 

w
ith
 r
eg
ar
d 
to
 

th
e 
ne
ed
 to
 

el
im
in
at
e 

di
sc
rim

in
at
io
n 

an
d 
ot
he
r 

pr
oh
ib
ite
d 

co
nd
uc
t; 
to
 

en
ab
le
 d
ut
ie
s 
to
 

be
 im

po
se
d 
in
 

re
la
tio
n 
to
 th

e 
ex
er
ci
se
 o
f 

pu
bl
ic
 

pr
oc
ur
em

en
t 

fu
nc
tio
ns
; t
o 

in
cr
ea
se
 

eq
ua
lit
y 
of
 

op
po
rt
un
ity
; a
nd
 

fo
r 
co
nn
ec
te
d 

pu
rp
os
es
. 
 

 
3    

C
ou
nc
ill
or
 G
. N

. 
D
en
ar
o 

N
ew

 C
ou
nc
il 

H
ou
se
 

A
cc
om

m
od
at
io
n 

D
et
er
m
in
e 
ne
w
 C
ou
nc
il 

H
ou
se
 a
cc
om

m
od
at
io
n 

an
d 
tim

e 
lin
e 
fo
r 
m
ov
in
g 

to
ge

th
er
 w
ith
 p
ro
po
se
d 

di
sp
os
al
 o
f s
ite
 a
t B

ur
co
t 

La
ne
  

D
ec
em

b
er
 

20
10
 

 
 

 
 

Page 30



 

S
tr
ee
t 
S
ce
n
e 
an
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
S
er
vi
ce
s 
 

D
ep
ar
tm
en
ta
l C

ab
in
et
 F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
 

 
It
em

 
N
o
.  

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 G
ro
u
p
s 
o
r 

O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 
to
 b
e 

co
n
su
lt
ed
 a
n
d
 d
at
e 

an
d
 m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 

to
 b
e 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 

to
 t
h
e 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

1 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 D
r.
 

D
. W

. P
. B

oo
th
 

JP
 

O
pe
ra
tio
n 
of
 

R
ec
yc
lin
g 

ba
nk
 s
ys
te
m
 

R
ep
or
t t
o 
co
ns
id
er
 d
iff
er
en
t 

op
tio
ns
 fo
r 
co
lle
ct
io
n 
of
 

re
cy
cl
ab
le
 m

at
er
ia
ls
 fr
om

 
re
cy
cl
in
g 
ce
nt
re
s 

N
o
ve
m
b
er
 

20
09
 

 

C
ou
nt
y 
C
ou
nc
il 

R
ep
or
t O

nl
y 

C
om

pl
et
io
n 

of
 th
e 
M
R
F
 

in
 W

or
cs
 

m
ay
 p
ro
vi
de
 

al
te
rn
at
iv
e 

m
et
ho
ds
 o
f 

co
lle
ct
io
n.
 

2 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 D
r.
 

D
. W

. P
. B

oo
th
 

JP
 

O
pt
io
ns
 fo
r 

sh
ar
ed
 

se
rv
ic
e 
w
ith
 

R
ed
di
tc
h 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 

gr
ee
n 
w
as
te
 

an
d 
re
cy
cl
in
g 

co
lle
ct
io
ns
 

T
o 
co
ns
id
er
 o
pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 

fr
om

 s
ha
rin
g 
th
e 
gr
ee
n 

w
as
te
 c
ol
le
ct
io
n 
op
er
at
io
n 

fr
om

 A
pr
il 
20
10
 w
he
n 

R
ed
di
tc
h 
in
tr
od
uc
e 
a 

ch
ar
ge

. 
  

N
o
ve
m
b
er
 

20
09
 

 
R
D
C
, C

ou
nt
y 

C
ou
nc
il.
 

      

P
ot
en
tia
l 

re
po
rt
 fr
om

 
of
fic
er
s 
in
 

R
ed
di
tc
h.
 

   

N
on
e 

Page 31



 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
t 
S
er
vi
ce
s 
D
ep
ar
tm
en
ta
l C

ab
in
et
 F
o
rw
ar
d
 P
la
n
 

  

It
em

 
N
o
.   

P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

H
o
ld
er
/ 

L
ea
d
 M
em

b
er
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 

S
u
b
je
ct
 

D
et
ai
ls
 o
f 
P
ro
p
o
se
d
 D
ec
is
io
n
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

O
ri
g
in
al
 

E
xp
ec
te
d
 

D
at
e 
o
f 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

P
ri
n
ci
p
al
 

G
ro
u
p
s 
o
r 

O
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s 

to
 b
e 

co
n
su
lt
ed
 a
n
d
 

d
at
e 
an
d
 

m
et
h
o
d
 o
f 

co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

D
o
cu
m
en
ts
 

to
 b
e 

co
n
si
d
er
ed
 

in
 r
el
at
io
n
 

to
 t
h
e 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

C
o
m
m
en
ts
 

1 
C
ou
nc
ill
or
 M
rs
. 

J.
 D
ye
r 
M
.B
.E
. 

V
ar
io
us
 

P
la
nn
in
g 

re
po
rt
s 

T
he
 L
oc
al
 D
ev
el
op
m
en
t F

ra
m
ew

or
k 

w
or
ki
ng
 p
ar
ty
 w
ill
 n
ee
d 
to
 b
e 

co
nv
en
ed
 to

 a
pp
ro
ve
 / 
or
 b
e 
in
fo
rm

ed
 

va
rio
us
 e
le
m
en
ts
 o
f L

D
F
 p
ro
du
ct
io
n 

th
ro
ug
ho
ut
 th
e 
ye
ar
 a
lth
ou
gh
 th

e 
ex
ac
t r
eq
ui
re
m
en
ts
 a
re
 u
nk
no
w
n 
at
 

th
e 
m
om

en
t 

A
s 

re
q
u
ir
ed
  

 
A
s 
re
qu

ire
d 
by
 

th
e 

R
eg

ul
at
io
ns
 

V
ar
io
us
 

 

 

Page 32



 
OVERVIEW BOARD 

 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 

 
1ST SEPTEMBER 2009 

 
 
This Work Programme consists of three sections: Items for future meetings 
(including updates); current Task Groups; and Task Group Reviews. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To consider and agree the work programme. 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS (INCLUDING UPDATES) 
 

Subject Date of 
Consideration 

Other Information 

Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions and 
Anticipated Cabinet 
Reports 
(Split into 2 items) 
- Permanent Items - 

Every Meeting of 
the Overview 
Board 

The Forward Plan consists of Key 
Decisions which it is proposed will be 
taken over forthcoming months.  
Additional information is also supplied 
in relation to anticipated reports due 
to be considered by the Cabinet 
during 2009/2010. 

Recommendation 
Tracker 
- Permanent Item - 

Quarterly A quarterly report monitoring the 
implementation of overview 
recommendations.  The next tracker 
report will be due October 2009. 

Implementation of 
the Civil Parking 
Enforcement 
proposals 

6th October 2009  
(verbal update) 
 
2 Feb 2010 
(written report) 
 
 
 

At the meeting of the Overview Board 
7th July 2009 a draft Cabinet report on 
Civil Parking Enforcement was 
considered and it was resolved that 
the Head of Street Scene and 
Community be requested to report 
back to a future meeting on the 
implementation of the Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals upon the 
conclusion of the Agency Agreement 
with the County Council. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 33



Older People Task 
Group Update 

Every Meeting of 
the Overview 
Board until 
completion.   

Cllr Mrs Bunker to give brief verbal 
update to each meeting  

Older People Task 
Group Report 

2 Feb 2010 TBC 
(written report) 
 

Report of the Overview Board Task 
Group established on 3rd February 
2009.   

PPG17 Outturn June 2010 At its meeting on 2nd June 2009, the 
Overview Board considered the 
PPG17 Outturn and Sports Hub 
Provision reports submitted to the 
Cabinet on 3rd June 2009.  The 
Board resolved that further 
consideration be given to the issues 
in 12 months time in order to make an 
assessment of the delivery of 
services as outlined within the 
reports. 

Sports Hub 
Provision 

June 2010 Please see item above.  This is linked 
to the PPG17 report. 

 
CURRENT OVERVIEW TASK GROUPS 
 

Current Task Groups Date Report Due Other Information 

Older People 6th October 2009 
(original date) 

Task Group established on 
3rd February 2009.  In March 
2009, Councillor M. Bunker 
appointed as Task Group 
Chairman.  Membership, 
terms of reference also 
agreed at same meeting.  Ms. 
A. Sowton, Chairman of the 
Older People’s LSP Theme 
Group invited to be a co-
opted Member of the Task 
Group.  The date of the first 
Task Group meeting was 12th 
May 2009. 

 
 
 

Page 34



OVERVIEW TASK GROUP REVIEWS 
 
 

Task Group Date of Review 
(when Task Group is due to reconvene) 

Anti-Social Behaviour and Alcohol 
Free Zones 

March 2010 

 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board held on 7th July 2009
	5 Forward Plan of Key Decisions - 1st September to 31st December 2009
	Item 2 Market Hall
	Item 13 LNPs
	Item 16 Waste Strategy
	Item 25 Choice Based Lettings
	Item 32 Arts & Events Strategy

	6 Anticipated reports due to be considered by the Cabinet from January 2010
	7 Work Programme

